NeEw MEXIcOo Oit. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO i

OQ HOBBS OIL EXCHANGE

- Hobbs, lew Jexico, .
( ) Januery 15, 1936

State Cenital,
Sente Fe, New l'exico,

ATTNMN., Chief of Geologicsl Devnartment.
Dear Sir:

The writer would evnpreciste receiving
from your office & copy of the log elso plugging report of a
well drilled by the Hobbs High Corvoration about the year
1928, and described as the North West & of the North Vest -
of the South lest 4 of Section 35, Townshlp 18 South, Range
38 East, Les Lounty, New liexico.

In answering kindly advise if the above lo-
cation of well is correct as per your records, also any charges
in connection with this affair kindly bill me for the same.
Thanking you in advance for this
favor, I wish to remein

Yours very truly,

4. C, CFESFER,
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NEw MEXxico OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO T

4

(::) January 23, 1936.

O

Mr. A. C. Chesher,
Hokbs Cil txehsanege,
Eobbs, l'ew lLlexico,

Dear Sir:

This is in reply to your letter of January 13,
addressed to Stete Capitol, Santa Fe, attention of
Geological Department,

Enclosed is a copy of the log of the Tobbs High,
Inc., Noe. 1 Tatum well, The location as given in your
letter is incorrect, and the proper location is shown
on the log.

I do not heve at Socorro a report on the abandonment
of this well, but »ossibly this informstion is on file in
the office of the Cil Conservation Commission in Sante Fe.
I will check this metter and advise you when I am next in
Santa Fe, which will be in about ten days.

The price of the log is 40¢, and we will appreciate
a remittance of this amount at your early convenierce.

Very truly yours,

Director, Stete Bureau of lines
and State Geologist,

EHW/H
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